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Request for Qualification for
Amendment No. 3 See Box 16C N/A Anacostia Riverwalk Trail (ART) -

Neighborhood Access — Task 1.
Preliminary Trail Design. Task 2.
Final Design and PS&E

6. Issued by: Code | 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)
District Department of Transportation District Department of Transportation
Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of Contracting and Procurement
250 M Street SE 250 M Street SE
Washington, DC 20003 Washington, DC 20003
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
(Interested Offerors fill this box.) OCPT0220079

X | 9B. Dated (See Item 11)

April 30, 2024

10A. Modification of Contractor/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

|ZThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers |Z| is extended. |:| is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT
TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided
each letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS ,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2(b)
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of:

X C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 27 DCMR 3601.2
Change Clause, 27 DCMR 2005.6(d) as amended

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) Paragraph 15, Changes, Standard Contract Provisions

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor [ is not X] is required to sign this document and return one (1) copy to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including
solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

The purpose of this amendment is to:
(i) Questions of participating contractors and our responses to them (next page).

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANKCONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE




Question

Answer/Responses

Can you please clarify if the verbiage included in
Amendment No. 1 regarding the DBE Goal
completely replaces all of the verbiage in Section
4. Subcontracting Requirements” of Solicitation
No. OCPT02220079?

Yes.

Can you please clarify if the Project Manager and
Trail Design Lead are the only key personnel that
need to have resumes included in our SF330
response, or should there also be resumes for the
following roles:

Yes. Resumes for Key Personnel are mandatory as they form part
of evaluation. You may attach resumes of other support staff
above, however, keep in mind the individual section page limits
and overall page limits of SF330 as detailed out in para 8 of
issued RFQ.

o} Environmental Specialist

o} Geotechnical Engineer

o] Hydraulics Engineer

o} Structural Engineer

0 Traffic Engineer.

Can the organization chart be 11x17”? Yes.
Is proof of firm DBE certifications required to be Yes.

included in our proposal response?

Is there a specific time frame that resume projects
should have been completed within? (ex.
Completed within the last ten years)

Last ten years.

Are there any additional background studies
relating to this project that are available to be
shared with us?

No.

The RFP states that the procurement is for 30%
design and task 2 — 100% design. However the
“Section 6. Statement of work” only list
engineering elements such as Geotech, survey,
etc and does not list any trail design work. Would
it be possible to receive some details on the
proposed trail design work?....

Please refer to Design and Engineering Manual (DEM) in Page
No. 5 under Application Documents of the issued RFP. Please
also note that it is expected that the designer produces requisite
design/s using application standards and manuals including DEM
as outlined in Para 3. Application Standards of issued RFP

Can 11 x 17 be used for the Organization Chart
for the proposal.

Yes.

SF330 Part lIs are typically not counted towards
the length of the proposal. Would you consider SF
330s Part Ils towards the 50 page maximum?

Please refer para 8.1 which stipulates “Submissions, in whole,
shall not exceed 50 pages”. Also, be reminded of the individual
section page limits and overall page limits of SF330 as detailed
out in para 8 of issued RFQ.

Would section Tabs be considered towards the
50-page maximum limit?

Yes.

Section 4. Subcontracting requirement states “
The DBE goal for this Task Order is 20% with the
following provisions:”. It lists 35% CBE
requirements afterwards. Can you please clarify is
it only “20% DBE requirement” or is it “both 20%
DBE and 35% CBE”. Unfortunately it was not
clear from the issued addendum either.

Please note Amendment 1 issued, clearly states, that Section 4.
Subcontracting Requirements is replaced. Replacement is for
whole section 4. mentioned in the original RFQ issued with what
mentioned in Amendment 1 and mentioned herewith again below:

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRICE (DBE) GOAL

A 20% DBE subcontracting goal for firms certified as DBEs in
accordance with Title 49, Subtitle A, Part 26 of the CFR has been
established for this federally assisted contract. The contract will be
subject to all applicable Federal regulations including Title VI of the
Civil Rights Acts of 1964. If Offeror does not meet the DBE goal,
then Offeror will be required to demonstrate good faith efforts in
accordance with Title 49, Subtitle A, Part 26 of the CFR.
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